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MEMORANDUM
TO: NWIPR Calverton File
FROM: Cecia Bicknell, Geologist, HW Permitting Section

SUBJECT: NWIRP Calverton
EPA ID No.: NYD003995198
DEC DER ID: HW152136

DATE: September 19, 2023

As established in New York State Part 373 regulations, permitted facilities are required to
maintain an information repository through their permit’s life. Due to the large volume of
administrative records in Naval Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant (NWIRP) repository system,
the Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) recognizes that the public can review and
download information more readily than by submitting a Freedom of Information Law (FOIL)
request.

e Calverton NWIRP (navy.mil) — The NAVY website includes background information,
community outreach resources and administrative records nonlimited to Per- and
Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) investigations.

The links below are included as additional resources regarding Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances (PFAS).:

e www.dec.ny.gov - Various information may be found on the DEC website. By searching
for a specific topic (i.e., PFAS) the public may access the most recent regulations and
guidance information.

e www.doh.ny.gov - Various information may be found on the DOH website. By searching
for a specific topic (i.e., PFAS) the public may access the most recent regulations and
guidance information.
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https://www.navfac.navy.mil/Business-Lines/Environmental/Products-and-Services/Environmental-Restoration/Mid-Atlantic/Calverton-NWIRP/
http://www.dec.ny.gov/
https://www.health.ny.gov/environmental/investigations/drinkingwaterresponse/

